O P
P oﬁ. ‘,":_ 4 Lo .

ﬂf—fﬂﬁi : g 140 Pavilion Drive

Tk 0° Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

o ?ﬁ*. Georgetown-Scott County
YA Parks & Recreation

&

February 17, 2023

Dear Board Members,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held
on February 20, 5:30pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
Victoria Miller
Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation



Phone: (502) 863-7865

b2 e Georgetown-Scott County
Y Parks & Recreation
©g 140 Pavilion Drive
Georgetown, KXY 40324

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

par
. Fax: (502) 867-3710
Board Meeting

AGENDA

February 20, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on February
20, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call
2) Approval of Agenda

3) Public Comments

4) Consent Agenda

1.
2,

Approval of the minutes for January 17, 2022, Board Meeting
Bills for Approval

5) Staff Reports

1.

nhwnwn

6.

Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller

Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard

Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short

Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg

Directors Report- Kim Rice

Executive Session KRS61.810(1)f for Directors Review

6) Old Business

1
2.
3.

Comp-time Report
Cricket Organized Sports Agreement-Katie Posey
Basketball Clinics- Katie Posey

7) New Business

1

00N O bW

. Concession Building Fees- Mary Grills

. Bulb Beautiful Request-Linda Riley

. Program Fees-Stephen Watson

. Audit 21/22-Sam Waninger

. Fitness Room Sponsorship- Courtlyn Ledesma

. Annual Marketing Report-Courtlyn Ledesma

. Executive Session Job Description Update/Hiring KRS61.810 (1)f
. Masterplan- Kim Rice

9.

Monorail for Pump Pit- Mike Short

10. LWCF Grant Applications-Courtlyn Ledesma
11. Parks Board Appointee-Ron Flannery
12. Leadership of Scott Co Request-Ed Maynard
8) Board Members Comments
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation
Special Board
Minutes

January 17, 2023

1) Call to Order and Roll Call: Ron Flannery called the January 17, 2023, meeting of the

Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members Present were Erik Flaig, Dale

Stowe, Camille Overstreet, Bill Hamilton, and DT Wells. Others present Kim Rice, Larry

Brandenburg, Jonathan Brandenburg, and Vicki Miller, Helen Tobin, and Ben Willis, Katie

Posey.

2) Approval of Agenda: Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by

Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments Mr. Ferguson discuss the lap lane use of the pool, and the lack of
space for the public to utilize the area and see about being able to have more access.

4) Consent Agenda items

1. Approval of the December 19, 2022, board minutes. DT Wells made a motion to
approve the minutes from December 19, 2022, seconded by Dale Stowe. The
motion carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval. Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the bills seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports

1. Bookkeepers Report— Vicki Miller reported that the current balance is
$1,023,813.29 verses this date last year which was $1,239,147.23. A financial
report was also provided. The board was informed that there has been an issue
getting the KY Utilities bill for the Pavilion location and that is reflected in the
financial statement.

2. Assistant Directors Report- Ed Maynard reported for November the Pavilion
attendance totals were 9491. Ed Davis was not open due to the renovations.
December Pavilion attendance was 9545 and Ed Davis December attendance
was 890. Ed Maynard also presented the 4™ Quarter report for Courtlyn
Ledesma whose objective was Facebook insights, website insights, hometown,
and hero’s. Helen Tobin reported about the Hometown Hero’s Day with Lowes
and the projects they did for the day. Events for the 4" quarter were Tricks and
Treats, Ghouls and Goblins, Breakfast with Santa and Brunch with the Grinch,
and the Christmas Parade float.

3. Facilities Maintenance Report- Mike Short informed the board that the new
windows that replaced the natatorium doors have been installed. Mike Short is
also checking on pricing for new LED lighting installation in the gym area and will
update the board on the cost.

4. Outdoor Maintenance Report-Larry Brandenburg reported he had flood clean
up and busted pipes in the restrooms at Brooking Park by the playground.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice addressed the SPGE news reported in the paper and
reminded the board that with the current financial software the reports are not
accurate which the city and county are aware of and have been supportive in
the purchase of new financial software we are currently working on



implementing. The audit for 2021/22 fiscal year is completed and Sam Waninger
will be at the February board meeting to present. Legacy Trail next phase is due
the first of March and Kim Rice asked the board to continue to support her for
that process. Kim Rice turned the floor over to Bryan Parker about the access of
AED’s and training for AED’s. Kim Rice informed the board that we are starting
the capital request list for the upcoming year and encouraged feedback from
the board for any priorities they see going into the next fiscal year.

6) Old Business

1.

2.

7) New Business

1. SCSC- Amy Tyler presented the SCSC’s Annual Report and informed the board that
the behavior policy for coaches, parents, and players from the spring and fall
season which required them to check the box before going to the next page had
been added. Training program is NAYS that was used for the spring session. Amy
Tyler stated that she was unaware of any employee, volunteer manual but for the
gender and division report for the spring there were 29 total teams 42 male
coaches, 19 female coaches and 284 female players. For the fall they had 20
teams 39 male coaches, 17 female coaches, and 247 female players. Amy Tyler
informed board members the coach’s agreement had been added into the by-
laws.

2. Scott Co Youth Baseball-Jeff Wilhite presented the SCYB Annual Report to the
board and let them know about the fundraising. They brought in the travel
teams under the organized sports umbrella last year and it has worked well with
the travel kids. The requirements are 75% of the travel team play on the league
and that the team is determined as a 501C3. Total registration for last year was
777 up from 695 the previous year for 63 teams. Facility improvement request
would be an outdoor batting cage or repurpose the shelter to convert it into
batting cage. Also, the minor league fence replaced once the drainage issue is
addressed.

3. Kim Rice informed the board that this time of year is the ethics and conduct for
open meeting and minutes so please be on the lookout for that and get it signed
in a timely fashion along with the financial interest statement.

4. Kim Rice informed the board of the Organizational Sports Agreement, and the
updates are in red that needed to be voted. Erik Flaig made a motion seconded
by Camille Overstreet. The motion carried unanimously.

5. LWCF Grant application period is currently open and Kim Rice asked the board
to make a recommendation for the next improvement they would like to see
which would give direction when preparing the grant application. After
discussion the board recommended filing the grant to request Marshall Park
lighting improvements.

6. Kim Rice gave a copy of all the Masterplan bids to the members and opened the
floor for discussion about the bids we had received. After lengthy discussion
about the bids the board recommended to not vote on any bid at this time.



7. Executive Session-Erik Flaig made a motion to go into executive session
KRS61.810(1F) seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried. Erik Flaig made a
motion to come out of Executive Session seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion
carried. Erik Flaig made a motion to hire Katie Posey as the Pavilion Recreation
Manager with an increase pay of 5% in annual salary, seconded by Dale Stowe.

The motion carried unanimously.

8) Board Member Comments Comp-time report was tabled to be reviewed at the next

board meeting.
9) Adjournment — Erik Flaig made a motion to adjourn seconded by Dale
Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.
10) Resolutions
Res#22-025-Organizational Sports Agreement updates
Res#22-026- Hiring of Katie Posey as Pavilion Manager with 5% increase salary.



January 2023 Program Report
For February 20, 2023 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,929

Pavilion Annual Membership: 4,945

Pavilion Daily Passes: 8,549

Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 70,865

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 19,395
Pavilion Operations Income: $90,164.10

Pavilion Expenses: $44,839.94

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 201%

Ed Davis Learning Center

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 446

Daily Attendance: 184
Meetings: 16
Rentals: 73
Repasts: 109
Programs

vtartial Arts: 39

Switch It Up: 25



0191065 66°€£0'99S LT'09L'6VS T0°60LT6S 8S°LLO'ETTS 9NUDARY |el0]
(£1°008TS) (€8'6£SS) spunjay weJgold

00°2CTs 00°6%$ 00°'L¥$ 00°0T¢CS 00°92TS SnoBUR|ISIN
L9°8LSVTS ST'795LTS SLPSE‘8TS OT'8T6'TTS 0T L6T'TTS swiesSo4d pueT
00°08T‘CS 0S°£90°T$ 00°S0€$ 0S°8TY'eS SL'€95°TS swesS04d WniseuwAo
(oo'0zTS) 00°0$ 09'961°9€$ weaSoud ssaidxg ung

00°08€'S §7'898'CS 05°8L0°TS ST'ST9'PS STY6L'VS sjeauay Anjoed
(08'9759) (0T'TLYS) uIn}ay 934 ysodag

60°70L'€2$  SOTELYIS  OP'TEL'SS G9°L99°9TS 0T YIEITS sseq Aleq
00°0Z5$ 06'0ZS$ 06'60T°T$ LEVET'TS SUOISS3OUO)

00°0€$ 00°0T$ 00'CT$ 00'7Z$ 00'9€$ a1e) pIyd
00 ZvY LTS sweigosd dwe)

00'99€C$ 00°€0S'TS 00°'TOT'TS 0T’ STY'LS 0L'SVE'ES sweaS0ug denby
vy EVB'9TS ¥S'8ELTCS [AVRAAWARS 80'7SL'STS ¥6°0T¥'8€S sseq (enuuy
00°SvY'TS 05°8¥S'vS 00°9£65 0££08TS 00°'T08°SS ssed YO 9
06'9TT'ES 00950 09'TST'TS 09°'SY9'TS 09'868'CS$ ssed USIA 0T
€202 zeot 1202 020z 6102 INUIAIY

asuadxy / anuaiaay suoneradQ uoIlfired

Arenuef 10j 110doy usissssizagnd




v6'6€8'YYS  ST'950°69% TT'8EL'T6S TLTOE99S  06'7T8'9LS sasuadx3 [e30]
CT'v09'9TS  0S'0SS9TS  9€'860°LTS  ¥S'£69°9TS  80'866'VTS S9N
uawdinb3
SE'S6L6S (8086'LTS  TS'88S0YS  OTLVI'TIS  LT'8LETTS /sanddng
LVOVY'8TS  BLPZSVES  PETSO'SES  VE'SEE'LES  £S890°6ES salie|es
00°0$ 000$ vLTes 80'0LES SNO3UE|RISIN
£20¢ 44114 120 0z0t 610¢ sosuadxq



parisérecreation

20 Visit Pass

20 Visit Walker Pass

6 Month Pass

Annual Pass

Complimentary Pass

Daily Pass

Observer Attendance
Off-Site Program Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Attendance Type 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
353 355 174 224 303
491 354 126
643 474 173 515 381
4730 4330 1635 2449 4945
82 101 25 36 a4
3306 3397 1152 3549 8549
773 820 168 417 504
11
3999 3516 1410 1903 2929
612 1791 297 911 1650
15000 15138 5034 10130 19395



6’;3: 2018 - to Date Fiscal Year
i recoote Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Daily Pass 34959 20418 26341 42156 22554
Complimentary Pass 564 338 249 294 196
20 Visit Pass 3145 2218 2414 2450 1608
6 Month Pass 5558 3213 2320 4018 1420
20 Visit Walker Pass 2880 1973 191 208

Rental / Meeting Attendance 5533 5706 2401 6690 4872
Annual Pass 46454 30733 19202 25103 21880
Program Attendance 42868 29062 19961 25271 15335

Coupon Pass
Off-Site Program Attendance 231 10

Observer Attendance 7763 5031 1995 4094 3000

149955 98702 75074 110284 70865



598°0L

L8V
GEEST
000¢
789¢e
961
0881¢
ocrt
8091

duepusy
joejol

unr

Ae

idy

e

qed

S6c6l

0591
6¢6¢
09
6158
147
14514
T8¢
€6¢

uer

SPS6

LTL
98T
(41
64CE
o€
Z80¢
961

eve

33Q

16v6

V16
9eve
ces
9€9¢

6¢

¥19¢
0sT

08T

AON

LS8

oL
80%C
09%
c0ce

LT

|87444

6TT

98T

O

86101

S9v
969¢
092
LEET
[43
LTISE
991
T4

das

6C66

€9¢€
¢60¢
9r
509¢
6€
968¢€
6€¢C

€Le

Sny

09.€

6T
816
06
996

T4 2"
69T

8€ET

inf

‘|exoL

| 9ouepuany Sunasiy / |eiuay
| uepuany wessold
32UBPUIIIY JBAIBSGQ

ssed Ajieq

ssed Atejudwidwo)

ssed [enuuy

_ ssed YIUOW 9
ssed USIA 07

A108aie) asuepuany




14574

9¢s

29
9.6
070¢
[44
L88
€1
144
891
ov8

Y47
[433)
[44
8¢t

889
8¢
L1¢
¥aTe
0LT
[A 1
[4%
98¢

jeloL

unf

Aein

idy

Jein

994

174

01T

LLS
[24
ot

v
9¢ee

(47
861

OTE

f472"
901
St

s

SL¢
[4"
6¢

uer

TE

S8

59

€69

98

LT

(44"

(4%
[44%

TLT

88

ST
TOT

LT

€C

28Q

123

10T

[42"
T09

143

LT
9T

98
9ET

CET

TL
1872
qE
1927
4"
6¢¢

eV

AON

S€E

YA

9

6L

6€9

qel

ve

Lz

10T

69
¥l

€ET

143
Sov

£0¢

17

00

17

94T

S0¢
£09

(49"

134
€L

001
68
1
8ET

98
8L
6¢
0€S
4
€97

9§

dag

v

(48

12314

86T
€T

[44
€9

06
91

681

6§
LS
[43
56
A
9s¢

L8

any

[43

cot

69

1474
96

S&T

17

LT

8S

187
0sc

Ing

equnz

edop

$2100J3Y 191e/\

asinod ‘I's'm
[ooYds JajYL

SUOSS3T WIMS

wea] wims syleysiadns

ONOYILS

JISSE|) SIDNEDUSIIN|IS

V'anIs

Jelo] asuepuany weisoid

sale|id

iteg appid

Sujuiel] jeuosiad

SUY jentey

Supueq asun

954n0) 1039n.3sU| pJendayn

auozzppy
PHOMZPI

uorug)

WAD 3 j00YdS IWOH

ssaull4 Iaueq

sol3seuwAin pue asueq
siaxeaus JaA(iS eFOA Ley)
SIEDUS JIAJIS 1N OIpJe)

dn 3| uing dwe) 1009

equinz enby
3uwdsor enby

weidoid

uoyossargsYiod




4
S80°ST 868¢ 008T  £(8€¢  €LEC¢ 8597  €S0C 916 :jlexol
|erog un( Aewpy ady e qo4 uef bI-Te) AON 1?0 dasg gny Inf wieddoad



09y pue siled ‘09 )100g-umolabiosn)
Auo sdiysiaquapy| aanoy snejg Jaquiay| Aoy :smejg diysiaquuisiy

SL80°0 SOk ZT ENPIAIPUT |220M2JUT-AQUN0D-A)T - dIYySIe quuaay BEl_u m_.cu _»muo_hmu:m-bm: 03-A310
YoST°0 ~SUJUOW ZTHINOA [ENPIAIPUT Ol - UODIfIARd 5S84 |BNUUY [EUOROWOIG "
B4ETY 1SYIUO Y ZT SIUBPISIY PAISISSY Old - UOIIAR - 558 [EnUuY |euoljowosd W
S%5T°0 (SYFUOIN ZT {8T-ET}YINOA -uOLIAed - 5SBY [enuuy W
ST $SUUOW 4 {8T-ET) YINOL - SSEd YIualy 3 1
%51°0 :SYWORW 9 3jdnoD - ssed ywow s WY
UG 0 SSUYIUOY § 2]dN0D JOIUAS - S5ed YuowW g Wi
%L56'0 1SYUOLY g AU - SSB Yjuow g W
%50 :SYIuok 9 (65-6T}IINPY - 55ed yjuoi 9
Y8970 SSYJUOW ZT Ajilie - S8 |Enuuy 33A0|dw] ‘
%940 FSYIUOL ZT 2|dn0) - ssed jenuuy 2akojdw] W
%86°0 :SYIUO 9 (+03} Jojuas - ssedyjuo 9 @
% 12T :5YJuol Z1 9|dNoD I0IUBS - UOI|IARd - S5Bd [EPRLUY ‘
58T ISYIOL 2T 2|dn0) 101UAS 01 - LOIjixed - SSEd [2nuuy [puoowold @Y
%68"T ISYIUOL 2T {65-6T) INPY - UDH|IARd - S5Bd jenuuy
%£5°T ISYIUOLW ZT 2[dn0) - uoljisRd - S5ed jenuuy @
LZTZ ISYIUSWZT HNPY [EAPIAIPUL OJd- UOI|IAR] - S5Bd jenuuy |euopowald
HTT'T YUKW ZT{65-6T}HNPY - SSed [enuuy 3a4ojdwz g
YabE'Z ISYIUOW 2T (+09) J0IURS - UDIjiARd - 55B4 |enuuy
%L50°Z 1SYIUO ZT I0IUAS [RNPIAIPU] Ol - UO)|IAZY -SSR [enuuy jeuorowoiy Y
Y%EE € ISYIUOLA ZT 9]dN0J 0.d ~LOi|IARg - §524 |enuuy jeuciowold G
Sbt'L ISUIUOIW ZT Ajlted - uol|iaed - ssed jenuuy @
%%G6'TT SSYIUOL ZT Jaquialy jenuuy -3y mauay W
%REGTT SSYWOW ZT H|ie 0id - UOIjIARH - S5ed |2nuLy jeuoRowold G
TL Eb :SYWOW 2T (8T-ET}1jIN0A - Joully pauedwoddeun G

sdiysiaquisiy 40 # [e10]|
adA] diysiaquispy

WV 85:0) £€20¢/L1/20
sydeis) - soiydesbowaq diysiaquay



@ = L340 v-obed | 09y Jcm s)ied ‘09 J09s-umojabioag
Auo wa_cm_mnEms__ Aoy snielg Jaquiapy| aaoy snjels diysiaguisiy
I

S00°0 SSURLCH ZT ENPIAIPUL {BI0)4RJUI-AUNO-A3LD - d1YSID QB 8181 0d10) [BI0PAIUI-AUnod-A310
%480°0 SSYIWOW ZT {BT-ETIYIN0A -UOI|IARd - SSBA [ENULY
%80°0 *SYWOW 9 (BT-ET} YN0, - 5584 Yauow 3 G
a80°0 *SYIUO ZTYINOA [ENPIAIPU] OJd - UD)|InRd -S54 |Enuuy jeuonowold
%5T°0 :5UIUOL §8|dN0) - S5Bd YIUOW G
%8Z°D :S5yIu0l4 9 (65-6T}NPY - SSEd YiuoK 9 W
SHLECD (SYIUOW ZT BIUBPISDY PRISISSY OUd - UOI|IARd - 5584 |enUUY [Euoowold W
o570 SSYIUOW 9 S|dnoD JOIRS - s5Bd yuo 9 Wi
%150 :SyOW 9 {+05)J01usS - ssed uold 3
94,670 :SYU0L ZT 3)dn0J - ssed |enuuyaaio|dwa WY
%86°0 ISYILOI T {65-6T) HUNPY - UDI|IABd - S5Bd [enuuy Wi
%Z0'T :SYIUOL B Ajiwe -ssed yuow g G
%0T°T :SYIUOW ZT (65-6T) NPV - S5Bd [enuuy @ako|dy @
%0T'T :SYILOW ZT NPV [ENPIAIPUL Old- UOI|IaRd - S584 |Bnuuy {euoiowold W
%ZZ'T ISYIOL ZT(+09} J0IURG - UOl|IARd - S5Bd jenuuy
5021 (SYJUO ZT 2{dn07D 10IUBS - UOI|IABS - SSB [BRULY ‘
%RE'T }SUIUOIW ZTIOIUSS |ENPIAIPUT 0d - UOH|IAR - S5Bd {RNuUY |euoowold Wi
5569°T :SUIUOW ZT Ajiwed - s5e4 [enuuy dado|diug ‘
S4E6'T SSUIUOIW 2T 3|dn0) 10IUS D~ UOIjiARG - S5B [eNUUY [euaiowold G
%S0°E (SYIUOW ZT 2[dno) - uol|1Aed - s5ed [enuuy W
%l € ISYIUOL ZT 2|dNoD Oid ~UoijiARd - ESRd [enuuy |euciiowold G
%TT ISYUOW ZT FRquajy |2nuuy -aapy seuay G
%E0'TZ ISYIUOW ZT Alllued - uoljiaRd - ssed |enuuy W
%9£'TT 1SUIUOW ZT (BT-ET) YInoa - Joul paiuedwodseun WY
SLEE'6T ESYIVOW TT Afled old - UDIjiaRd - SSBd {enuuy [euopowold G

sisquisiy Jo # |ej01
adA] diysiequispy

WV 850l €20¢/LL/20
sydes - saydesbowaq diysiaquiajy



@MM . /10 g:abed

09}y pue s)led "00) J03S-umojabioan)
AluQ sdiysiaquspy| eAnoy :snieig hmn;,._ws__ aAloY shiels diysiaquisy

%HOT°0 i5led

YTE'0 ~HopjuelS

%650 :@9A0]dg ‘0 13038
%560 1530
%27 woibuixa
%T9°T euriuAy
%zez B|jaipes W
%506°F :punolg Suidweis G
Y/ BE :umolabican

slequwajy Ag
Ayjeddiuniy)

WV 85:01 €202/.1/20

sydeis) - soydeibowaq diysisquspy



e = /4o g:abey 09y pue syied ‘09 J0oS-umo}abioss
@ Aluo sdiysiaquiapy| aaoy :smelg LwnEws__ aAOY :shiels diystaquual

YEL'0 sHOpjuRld

SL0E"] SSUEd

5H'p 9340 dw3 107 13035
%627 teueiyjuiy G
%ze'T a0 @
3217 ;uo3buna @
24509° 9jnpes
9%LG4°Z spunosg buldwesg ‘
07 88 sumniRbloan ‘

sdiysiequsiy Ag
Ayjedniuniy

NV 8G:01 €202/L1/20 ;
sydeus) - sojydesbowaq diysiaqusyy



09y pue syied ‘09 J09g-umoleblosc)
AjuQ sdiysiaquusiy| aanoy :sniels Jaquiay| eAioy smeis diysiaqusiy

sy uapisay-uoN G |
2,55°66 TUAPISIY !

Aouspisay

%010 166 <

%910 165 - 06
%ZH'T 168 - 08
%T4°G 16T - 0T
%IT'S 164 - DL
stzs 65 -05 @
%8s 169-09 @
%69°6 6t - 0t @

%STTT 68 - 05 "W %82 T 3jewad W
%0217 :6-0 @ enszies el Wl
%458'9c 167 - 0T @ %sb's tayio

aby Iapusg

IV 85:01 £202/21/20
sydeus) - salydesbowaqg diysiaquiajy



1:44 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

02/17/23 . . .
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
1 Better, LLC
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 266.51
01/31/2023 February Movie Screen Theater Ads of Pavilion 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 266.51
Total 1 Better, LLC 266.51 266.51
Asian World of Martial Arts, Inc.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 263.19
01/31/2023 Qty:13 Martial Arts Program Gi's 8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies 263.19
Total Asian World of Martial Arts, Inc. mmw;w. 263.19
Bluegrass Business Health
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 350.00
01/31/2023 Qty: 10 Employee Drug Screenings 4130 - Drug Testing 350.00
Total Bluegrass Business Health 350.00| 350.00
Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 914.28
01/31/2023 Hydrochloric Acid/Sodium Bicarbonate for Pool 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 914.28
Total Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. 914.28 914.28
C-Logic Inc.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 12,000.00
01/31/2023 Pits Steps for Confined Space in Pump Room 4880 - Capital Expenditures 12,000.00
Total C-Logic Inc. 12,000.00 12,000.00
Capitol Wholesale Fence Co Inc
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 73.20
01/31/2023 Qty:300 Fence Ties 4810 - Supplies 73.20
Total Capitol Wholesale Fence Co Inc 73.20 73.20

Page 1 of 8



1:44 PM
02/17/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023

Comfort & Process Solutions

Total Comfort & Process Solutions

Cooper Wholesale Inc.

Total Cooper Wholesale Inc.

D-C Elevator Company, Inc.

Total D-C Elevator Company, Inc.

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Total Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Frankfort Ford Lincoln

Total Frankfort Ford Lincoln

Georgetown Kiwanis Club

Total Georgetown Kiwanis Club

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 773.71
01/31/2023 Repairs to HVAC @ Brooking Park Concession Bldg. 4810 - Supplies 773.71

773.71 773.71

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 649.54
01/31/2023 Toilet Paper, P.Towels, Bio Conqueror, Etc. 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 649.54

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 142.49
01/31/2023 Baby Changing Station Family RRoom 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 142.49

792.03 792.03

02/01/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 110.77
02/01/2023 February Scheduled Elevator Maintenance 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 110.77

110.77 110.77

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 59.98
01/31/2023 Repair Kit for Brooking Park Restrooms 4810 - Supplies 59.98

59.98 59.98

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,736.32
01/31/2023 Unit #21 Thermostat, Intake Gaskets & Anti-Freeze 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 1,736.32

1,736.32  1,736.32

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 70.00
01/31/2023 Placemat Ads for Kiwanis Pancake Brkfst. 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 70.00

70.00 70.00

Page 2 of 8



1:44 PM
02/17/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023

Georgetown Tire LLC

Total Georgetown Tire LLC

Georgetown/Scott Co. Chamber of Commerce

Total Georgetown/Scott Co. Chamber of Commerce

Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Total Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Grainger

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 439.96
01/31/2023 Qty: 4 Road Tires for Tractor/Mower 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 439.96

439.96 439.96

01/31/2023 .mooo - Accounts Payable 30.00
otwtmomm.oﬁﬁm Seats for Legislative Breakfast 6880 - Miscellaneous 30.00

30.00 30.00

oiwtmomm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 131.00
01/31/2023 Swiffer Refills, Urinal Screens & Duraview Disp. 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 131.00

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 79.90
01/31/2023 10 Boxes of Nitryl Gloves 4810 - Supplies | 79.90

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 123.86
01/31/2023 2 Dust Mops & 12 Fantail Mop Heads 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair | 123.86

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 72.00
01/31/2023 Qty: 2 Boxes of Paper Towels 4810 - Supplies 72.00

406.76 406.76

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 1,654.68
01/31/2023 2 Sharps Containers/2 Boxes of Gloves 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 734.28
01/31/2023 1 Sharps Containers/1 Box of Gloves 5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 367.14
01/31/2023 1 Sharps Container/1 Box of Gloves 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 367.14
o:m_\womw& Boxes of Gloves .Am;o - Supplies 186.12

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,382.22
oim.:momw”m_ooaao_‘:m Info, Sharps Cont., Biochazard Cont. ”moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 320.37
01/31/2023 Bloodborne Info, Sharps Cont., Biohazard Cont. 5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance m‘_m.mw.
01/31/2023 'Bloodborne Info, Sharps Cont., Biohazard Cont. .owwo - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 219.63

Page 3 of 8



1:44 PM
02/17/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail

As of February 20, 2023

Total Grainger

Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Total Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Johnson Controls Fire Protection

Total Johnson Controls Fire Protection

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
01/31/2023 Bioodborne Info, Sharps Cont., Biohazard Cont. 4810 - Supplies 622.59
01/31/2023 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 212.58
01/31/2023 Gas Detection Monitor 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 212.58
3,249.48  3,249.48
01/31/2023 .Nooo - Accounts Payable . 813047
01/31/2023 Pavilion Fire Alarm Maintenance/Repairs 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 8,130.17
8,130.17  8,130.17
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable -18.00
01/31/2023 Battery Core Return 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts -18.00
otwtmomw. 2000 - Accounts Payable | 57.78
01/31/2023 Oil for Unit #5 4780 - Fuel and Qil md.ma.
01/31/2023 Filter for Unit #5 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 5.94
01/31/2023 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 403.59
01/31/2023 Unit #20 Radiator/Hose, Clamps & Fan Clutch .Ammo - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 403.59
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 38.88
oiwimomw.om_ for Unit #20 4780 - Fuel and Oil 38.88
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 166.61
o:wtwomw.c% #20 Wiper Blades, Water Pump & Thermostat 4860 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 166.61
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 78.13
01/31/2023 Oil for Unit #16 4780 - Fuel and Qil 51.84
01/31/2023 Oil Filter for Unit #16 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 26.29
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 65.17
01/31/2023 Oil Filter for Unit #15 14860 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 26.29
01/31/2023 Oil for Unit #15 4780 : Fuel and Oil 38.88
01/31/2023 2000 ' Accounts Payable 193.40
o.:mimomw.mm:mé for Ghevy Silverado 2500 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 193.40
. 985.56 985.56

Page 4 of 8



1:44 PM
02/17/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023

Kentucky Portable Toilets

Total Kentucky Portable Toilets

Kentucky Utilities Company

Lowe's Home Centers Inc.

Marlin

Total Kentucky Utilities Company

Total Lowe's Home Centers Inc.

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 555.00
01/31/2023 Scott County Park Location 4810 - Supplies 85.00
01/31/2023 Great Crossing Park Location 4810 - Supplies 170.00
01/31/2023 Cardome Park Location 4810 - Supplies 85.00
01/31/2023 Oxford Park Location 4810 - Supplies 85.00
01/31/2023 Pavilion Park Location 4810 - Supplies 130.00

555.00 555.00

12/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 10,620.61
12/31/2022 140 Pavilion Dr. Jan 8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 10,620.61

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 11,609.43
01/31/2023 140 Pavilion Dr Electric .momm - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 11,609.43

02/01/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 347.49
02/01/2023 NA Chambers Ave./Ed Davis Park 4540 - Ed Davis Park 347.49

02/01/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 652.62
02/01/2023 1220 Cincinnati Rd. Barn/ Shop 4600 - Scott County Park 652.62

02/01/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 83.43
02/01/2023 227 Markham Dr./Horseshoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park 83.43

23,313.58 23,313.58

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 679.53
01/31/2023 Hot Water Tank(Shop),Supplies & Paint 4810 - Supplies 597.91
01/31/2023 Wrenches, Locks ,Screws, Etc. 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 81.62

679.53 679.53

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 754.35

Page 5 of 8



1:44 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

02/17/23
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
01/31/2023 3 Leonard Shower Vaives/Shower Parts 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 754.35
Total Marlin 754.35 754.35
MLS Powersports LLC
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 33.16
01/31/2023 Spark Plugs/Air Filter for Scag Mower 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 33.16
01/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable . 212.60
o\_\w\_\momw.om_ for Scag Mowers 4780 - Fuel and Qil 50.94
01/31/2023 Spark Plugs/Filters/Qil Filters,Etc. 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 161.66
Total MLS Powersports LLC 245.76 24576
Netgain Technologies, Inc.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 933.97
01/31/2023 Qty:5 27" IPS Monitors 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 933.97
Total Netgain Technologies, Inc. . 933.97 933.97
Schiller Hardware
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,196.00
01/31/2023 Gate /Supplies for Suff Bat Cage 4810 - Supplies ‘_a_mm.oo.
Total Schiller Hardware 1,196.00 1,196.00
Southern States
01/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 1,792.73
01/31/2023 Outdoor Maintenance Vehicle Fuel 4780 - Fuel and Oil 1,344.95
01/31/2023 Facility Maintenance Vehicle Fuel 4780 - Fuel and Ol 447.78
Total Southern States 1,792.731 1,792.73
Swim Pro Supply
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 826.00
01/31/2023 C-Liquid Chlorine/Delivery Fee 200 Units 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 826.00
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 985.20

Page 6 of 8



1:44 PM
02117123

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023

Total Swim Pro Supply

The Public Safety Store

Total The Public Safety Store

Weissman

Total Weissman

Whitaker Bank, N.A.

Total Whitaker Bank, N.A.

Wiseway

Total Wiseway

Date Memo Account Debit Credit

01/31/2023 240 Units of C-Liguid Chlorine for Pool 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 985.20

1,811.20 1,811.20
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,571.50
oimimcmu..»mo Batteries x5/AED Pads x 2 for Pavilion .Amuo - Office Supplies and Equipment 785.75
01/31/2023 AED Batteries x 2 for SFAC 5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 165.50
01/31/2023 AED Batteries x 1 for Ed Davis 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 82.75
oiw‘_\momu.\./mc Batteries x 2/ AED Pads x 2 for SCSC 6340 - Youth Softball 537.50

1,571.50 1,571.50
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 7.428.71
01/31/2023 Dance Costumes for Recital Payment Balance .momm - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies 7,428.71

742871 7,428.71
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payabie 4,706.73
01/31/2023 SPGE Registration Fee 4280 - Professional Fees 500.00
01/31/2023 Field Trip Dep. Sports of All Sorts / KidzWorld 23 6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 250.00
01/31/2023 Dance/Gymnastics Recital Costumes 8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies 3,956.73

4,706.73  4,706.73
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 210.93
01/31/2023 LED Shop Light/Suff Photo Cell 4810 - Supplies Eo.ow.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 21.77
01/31/2023 Swivel Photo Cell For Suff 4810 - Supplies 21 ..3.
01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 830.40
01/31/2023 Qty:12 2x4 LED Light Fixtures 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair mwo.ho.

1,063.10  1,063.10

Page 7 of 8



i:44 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

02/17/23 . . .
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 20, 2023
Date Memo Account Debit Credit

WLEX

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,000.00

01/31/2023 January TV Ads for Pavilion 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 1,000.00

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,630.00

01/31/2023 TV Ads New Year 2023 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 2,630.00
Total WLEX 3,630.00 3,630.00
Younger Inc. Electrical Service

01/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 4,434.00

01/31/2023 New Lights @ Brooking Pk. Entrance/Supplies 4810 - Supplies 4,434.00

01/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 674.25

01/31/2023 Brooking Park Tennis Courts Lights 4810 - Supplies 674.25
Total Younger Inc. Electrical Service 5,108.25 5,108.25
TOTALS: 85,442.33| 85,442.33

Page 8 of 8



9 Jo | abey

€6°60£'2 £6'60€°¢ SUOEDIUNLIWIOY JSHBY) B0
z1'z9z 9|qeD/a21MSS YISl 0T - GL€6 19UIB)U| ¢ BIQED U SIABQ P 1SL £20Z/1E/L0
A4 alqeded sjunoooy - 000z £202/1£/10
86°6C1 ed Auno) §oos - 009 Joway g 9jqe "Bpig “We J0opINQ /P RBUUDUID OFZL £202/LE/L0
96°'6€1 _ slqeked sjunovdy - 000z £202/1€/10
9728y Jleday “AMeg “ddng - uoljired - £/08 J8LIS)U| B B1qBD "I UOlIAEd OF L £Z0Z/LE/LO
9.°28v s|qeded sjunosoy - 000Z €202/1€/10
66'6Z1 salddng - 018¥ g e1qeD Buip|ing uoissa0ucD/PY SPUNCIBIES 00} £202/LE/LO
66621 alqeed s)unoody - 000z £202/1€/10
86'6¢1L auoyd Jeuad Jv4S - 0905 9|0eD DY/ ‘PY Hodily 00Z £202/1E/10
86°6¢1L alqeAed sunoodY - 00T £202/1E/10
66°621 selddng - 018¥ leulaju; g 81qeD “Bpig uoIssaoU0D Z20Z/1E/Z)
86'6C1 auoyd Jauad Jv4S - 0905 lowlaju| g 8|qeD OV4S ZZ0Z/LE/T)
86'6E1 Hed Auno) 1098 - 00or Jowsayu| @ 8jged "Bpig eoueusjuRY J0OPING ZZOZ/LE/TL
0z'292 3|qe/eaIneg Jeussiul 03 - GLEG lewaju| g S|qeD siAed pa 2z202/LEZ )
G6°Z8Y Jieday “aeg “ddng - uoiiaed - 1208 lauiau} B 81geD Uollined ZZ0Z/LEIZ)
oL'GsL ) 9|qefed sjunoody - 000z zz0T/LErR)
suonesIuNWWOo) Janueyd
68'682'C 69'682'2 "0U| SWasAg ssauIsNg uedlaWY [Bj0L
61'699'L swdinb3 pue sayddng soo - 02z abesn Ja1dod IDVHIAO uoliARd £Z0Z/LE/LO
708 so|ddns 900 - a3 - 0£26 abesn Jaidod sineq p3 £z0Z/1€/10
00°0%5 juswdinb3 pue selddng 2010 - 022Z¥ aBesn Ja1doD uoiined £20Z/LE/LO
68'682'Z 8|qefed sjunosdy - 000Z €202/4€/10
*aU| Swa)sAg ssauisng ueduswy
25°¢9Z'L 26'€92'1L uoZewy |ejo)
08'¢58 |ddng wy IBAA/SSBUNS - UoIIARY - 0018 sadip WAD jo s3sBD g £202/1£/10
00'99¢ Jeday “m1eg “ddng - uoiaed - £208 ‘wy dwing "Aed Joj dwing Jsuusis £202/1E/10
zLey juswdinb3 pue salddng @oBO - 02ZF S9SN SS3BUIM P SIOpUlg £Z0Z/1E/L0
z5'€9Z°1 s|qefed sjunosoy - 000z £202/L£/10
uozewy
Wpai) Naaq Junosay owa ajeq
€202 ‘01 Arenugag jo sy
I'e}aq sijig pied
£2/01/20

uoljealday pue sylied A3uno 302g-umojabioan

WV 92:01




9 jo z abey

o] Jajepn umoyabloss - a3 - €16 aue siAeq p3 LGL €20Z/LE/10
SEPO0L s|qeded sjunoddy - 000Z €20Z/LE/10
Lyl Med buudg jedoy - o5y SBd 1991)S JOIBM S £202/LE/10
Lyl ajgeded Sjunoody - 000Z €202/1€/L0
2wl Med epsjoyns - 016y ed Buuds [eAoy £20Z/1€/10
g 9|qeded sjunodoY - 000Z £20Z/1€/10
68°Cl Med eneloyns - 015 Id 90UsesIOH £20Z/1€/10
68°¢l ajqefed sjunoaoy - 000Z £20Z/1E/40
le'og Med BR9IoYNS - 01G¥ pUE]S UOISSEoUOD/UUNN g BINOT £20Z/1E/1L0
1£°92 s|qeded sjunoddy - 000Z £20Z/1€/10
(T4 Med eNaoynsS - 0LGk Ja)ays 21udid/ yQ suibBoios G91-z91 €202/1€/10
oz slqehed sunoddy - 000Z €20Z/LE/10
ZLvl %ed ENSIOYNS - 01GY €# PI9I4/1Q UNN g 8INoT £202/1€/10
2Lyl s|gefed sunoady - 0O0Z £202/1£/10
zLv) Med ENsIouns - 015y 7# ' # SpIeld/1a subBoiog §91-29L €20Z/1E/10
rIRg) _ ajqehed s1unoody - 000Z £202/1E7L0
zLee %ed enojoyns - 01Gv L# PIS14/3Q UUNN g BIN0T £202/LE/LD
2rze a|qehed sjunoody - 0002 £20Z/1€/10
68°L2 3ed ensjoyns - 016v abe) Bumeq;1q suiBboiog GoL-z91 £20Z/LE/L0
68'22 s|qefed sjunoody - 0007 £202/L€/10
68'6¢ Jajepp umojebi0e9 Ov4S - 0506 0V4S/1a sqoder 00Z £202/1LE/1L0
68'6¢ siqefed sNoddY - 000 €202/1€/10
Z6'€5L'9 26'€G.'e
09'8£9'G SED EIQUINIOD - UOIINE - 9908 llig se9 Q uolired OvL £20Z/LE/L0
09'8£9'G 3|geded sjunodoY - 0002 £202/1€/10
zZ0°zgs *ed Aunod 1oos - 009K 'g SBD pY Reuuould 0¥l £202/1€/10
zo'zes s|qeded sjunoddy - 0O0OZ £20Z/1€/10
0£'€8S SED BIQWNIOD - d3 - L 1€6 Ihg se9 'u7 sineq@ p3 9L £Z02/LE/10
0£°¢8S a|qehed sUNo9dY - 000Z. €20Z/1E/L0
Hpadn Jiqeq JunoJYyY oW ajeq

J91eM ledidiunpy umojabioen

Ayonjuayy jo sen eiquin|o [e10|

Mjonuay jo ses) eiquinjod

£20Z ‘oL Meniga4 jo sy
te}aq siiig pled

uo1eaI29Y pue syied AJunon 30og-umolebioen)

€¢/0L120
v 92:01




9 Jo ¢ abey

£6°G5¢ saliN Aoy - a3 - Z1E6 ‘U sine@ p3 LSL £202/1E/10
£6'652 _ aiqeded sjunoosdy - 000Z £202/1/10
Zrvee MEd EJOIOUNS - LS Ja unN g aIno7 YN £20Z/1¢/10
Zr'vee aigeked sjunoody - 000Z| £20Z/1€/10
96°Lg¢e MEd BO[0UNS - 0LGY leg 4@ UUNN g 8ino YN £202/LE/L0
96'LEE s|qeded sunoooy - 000 €202/1€/10
£8'Gy Yed ERs|oyns - 0LGY 1d S0YsasIoH/IQ WeYNEW £202/1E/10
£8'S¥ alqefed sjunoooy - 00T €£202/1€/10
2008} Jied Bulpue JasQ - 019% Buipue JesQMesID WIoYNIT YN £Z02/LE/L0
L0'08) _ ojqeded sjunodoy - 0002 £202/1€/1L0
Z8'0g Yed ENS|OYNS - OLGY 1 weyieN YN £202/1€/10
78°05 _ ajqeded sjunodsdy - 0002 €Z0Z/1E/10
¥2'€L8'Y ¥L'€/8'Y
68°L2 ed |leysien - 0LGY 23Y ' SHIed/IQ SOl 00Z £20Z/1E/10
68°L2 slqeded sjunoody - 000Z €202/1€/10
Leve %ed ||BysIe - 0/Gh 1a Yed lleysien £202/1E/1L0
LEvE s|geded sjunodoy - 00T €202/1E/10
ov'L68'C Med Aunog )09S - 009F oAl UOIIABY 0%k €Z0Z/LE/LO
ov'268'c _ a|geded sjunoddy - 0002 £202/1€/10
€0°4G1 sed Aunog Rods - 009y Yledajexs ‘suelsdnyiq uolired Oy €202/L€/10
€0°4S1 a|qefed sjunoddy - 0002 €202/1€/10
Lyl Yed Aunod Boog - 009 goueiu3 oI Buo 0 £202/1€/10
Lyl a|qeed sjunoddy - 000Z €202/1€/10
Le'og Ned Aunod noog - ooy lid HBUUIDUID O¥Z| €202/LE/L0
le'9z _ algeded sjunoody - 000 £202/1E/L0
czeop ed AJunod #oss - 009% ajjid NeuuIdUID 09ZL £20Z/1E/10
€T'Cor s|qeded sjunooady - 000Z €202/LE10
68°Cl %ed Aunod Rods - 009Y Yed Aunod §oos ¢z0z/1E/10
68°€l s|qeded sjunoooy - 000z €ZOT/LE/N0
A4 Med siAe@ p3 - O¥Sh u7 sined p3 Svl £202/1E/1L0
zLee _ sjgeded sunodsdy - 0002 £20Z/1E/10
npai1d Ngeq Junosoy oway ajeq

Auedwo) saniinn Aonmuay

Ja1epA lediolunyy umojeBlosn |ejo)

€202 ‘01 Aeniqag jo sy
|1eyaq sjjig pied

uonealddy pue syied AJunon 302g-umolabloan

€2/0L1zo
v 9¢:0L




9 jo  abed

19'619'8 19'619'8
81401 Med peoy pIOXO - €9 JQ PIOXO G961 £202/LE/L0
81'¥01 _ slqeed SluNoLdY - 000Z £202/1€/10
92°08 salddns - 018% 3jeo) 199908 Py BisI 665 £202/LE/L0
9.'98 alqeAed SIUNO22Y - 0O0Z £202/1€/10
6£'€01 Med [BUSIBIN - 06 G# Pi9ld ‘PY Hodiy £20Z/L€/L0
6£°€0L ajgeAed sunoody - 000Z £202/1€/10
0925 Med ensioyns - 0Lsy Ileg g UUnN g aIno €Z0Z/1€/10
09'ZS alqeded Sun0odY - 0002 £202/1€/10
L1186 ed Ifeysiep - 0.5k £# Pla1d Py HodiY €202/LE/10
1116 sjqeed SN0y - 000Z £202/1€/10
25°0p) ed Ifeysiep - 0.6y Z# pleld 'pY Wodily £20Z/1€/10
15°0t) s|qehed sjunoady - 000Z £202/1€/10
61982 Med siAeQ p3 - OvSY anuaAy sI9quIBYD £20Z/LE/10
62982 s|qeked SjuN022Y - 000Z €20Z/L€/10
€0°226°) sa|iddns - 018y abeojeq uunN g aino7 €202/L€/10
£€0°226'L a|qeded SJuN02Y - 000Z €20Z/1€/10
06'0€Z e [[eYSIeN - 0/5 uoD pY HodiIy 1L0Z £20Z/LE/LO
06'0£Z _ alqeked SN0y - 000Z £202/1E/10
9z ¥56 N Ajonjuey OV4S - 0205 onenby; pyY Hodily 00Z €202/LE/L0
9Z'¥56 s|qefed SlUN023Y - 0OOZ £20Z/1€/10
1Z¥6) ed Aunod #oos - 009y PleyIieg/ PY HEUUdUID 080} €Z02/LE/L0
1261 ajqefed sunoody - 000Z £20Z/1€/10
ve'LLL %ed [[BYSIBW - 0/ PUEIS UOISSEOUOD/PY HodllY LOZ £202/LE/L0
ve'LLL 8jqeAed SJUNCYDY - 000T £20Z/1€/10
¥50.2 Med I[BYSien - 0.5 L# PI214/'1Q Yed lIBUSIB £202/LE/10
¥6'0.2 alqeAed sjunoody - 000Z £202/1€/10
69'898 ied Aunod Rods - 009y doyg/useq 'pY euLRUID 0ZZ | £202/LE/L0
69898 alqefed SJUNOOdY - 000Z £202/1€/10
1E'16 sed lleysien - 0.6y v# Plol4/ QY Hodiy 10Z £202/1€/L0
€16 siqeked spunoody - 000z £20Z/1€/10
v£'082'1 Med I[BYSIEI - 046k ‘Id 10 Wed lBysie £202/1€/10
¥£'082°) ajqefed S)uNo2dY - 000Z £202/1€/10

upaio uqaq unoooy owa ajeq

Auedwo) sammn Ajonjusy) 8101

£20Z ‘01 Atenigqad jo sy
lleyaq sjjig pied

uoealoay pue syied AJuno9 330og-umolabioan)

€2/01/20
Wv 92:01




9 jo g abey

£4°661 sauoyd |30 - 05/¥ sauold 18D awilL-|Ind/Aiejes @oueusiuep SSNIIDES £202/LE/L0

9¢'6v sauoyd |80 - 06.¥ auoyd |leo Asejeg sineq p3 £202/1€/10

91'962 sauoud 190 - 0621 S8UOUd (120 Bl L-IN4/AIB|eS SoUBUSUIRI J0OPING £20Z/LE/10

ge'6y sauoyd |90 - 0G.P sauoyd [|99 awi-|Ind/AIejeg uolined .mNON:n:o

08'9ve sauoyd |89 - 0G52¥ sauoud |20 awlL-ind/AlejeS uolensIuwpY £Z0Z/1E/L0

£1'9¢6 sjqeded sjunoddy - 000Z €202/1£/10
SSOJSJIAM UOZLIBA
66’61 6661 Auedwo) Ajddng Jojoel] jejol

66°61 seiddng - oL8¢ doyg 104 sdens 19uojey €z20Z/L€/10

6661 3lqeAed sunoddy - 000Z €202/1E/10
Auedwog Aiddng Jo30e01
09'9¢8'L 09'958'tL "ou} $301A9G Dllgnday [ejo L

€€9eZL Jieday “aeg “ddng - uoliaed - 17208 [BAOWISY SISBAN/YSEL ) "UIBIN JOOPIND £202/LE/L0

01'¥9C Jiedey “A1eg “ddng - uoliARd - 4208 [eAoWISY Ysel) /8IS DV-S €202/1E/L0

21°99¢€ Jleday “meg “ddng - uolliaed - ¥208 feAOWISY YSel | SISEM Udlliaed €202/1¢/10

09958'} 8|qeded sjunoooy - 000z €202/1¢/10
*ou| sadlAlag o1 qnday
00'550°9 00'650'9 "ou) ‘sweshs Oy |BI0 ]

00'650'9 poddng ABojouyds] - Qzey U0 1SS/BunsoH gepyvHoddng siemyos [enuuy €20Z/1LE/10

00'650'9 jgeded s)unoady - 000Z €202/1€/10
ou| ‘swasAis O
£0°196 20°196 ‘OU| BAIJXSN |BI0L

2€'¥9 Med Aunod Roos - 009y sauoyd a20 ‘Bpig soueusjulepy LooE:O.MNON\E;O

ze'v9 suoyds|al - 03 - 01€6 Sauoyd S0lO siaeq p3 €202/1£/10

21°02¢e auoud Jeua) Jv4s - 0905 s8uoyd O OV4S €20¢/1€/10

§gz'ZL9 auoyd adYO - Oy S8uoUd 33O uollired £20Z/1€/1L0

L0°196 sjqefed siunodoy - 000Z €20Z/LE/L0
*Juj BAXSN

Hpa1d 3geq unoosy owspy ajeq
€202 ‘0L Arenuga jo sy
l'eyeq s|iig pred

gzioLizo

uonesiday pue syied A3unon 33oag-umolabloas

WY 92:01




9 Jo g abeyd

8£'67L°0¢  |8g£6ZL'9E
86°€61 86°€61
89°Gh dinbzigseyjddng ‘yusa3z “Boid-q3 - 00¥6 sne|Q "siy /m Bupjeq Joy seiddng ¢z02/1€/L0
oros saiddng sanenby - uoljired - 608 sse|D prenfisy Joy sayddng ¢€z0z/1€/10
00811 juswidinb3 pue ssjiddng 8010 - 022¥ oBeI0lS 09PIA JO) BALQ PIBH £Z02/LE/10
86°€61 elqefed sjunoosdy - 0002 £20Z/LE/L0
£1'9¢6 £1'9€6
2/°96 sauoyd || - 05/ sauoyd 1@ Aejeg sanenby £202/1€/10
npa1n Nqaq junoaosy owsp ajeq

‘$vioL

HEW-BAA [BjOL

Hen-lem

SSIDUM UOZLIBA |BIOL

£20Z ‘01 Azenugo Jo sy
rejoq siitg pted

uonealday pue syied Ajuno) 3309g-umolabioan

€¢/0LIZ0
WV 9¢:0}




LSC 2023 Project Proposal

Date: 2/2/2023

Proposed Project: The Early Literacy Project
Proposed Cost: $5,700

Estimated Start Date: Once approved

Estimated Completion Date: 04/20/2023

Summary

LSC Class of 2023 has searched different areas within Scott County for various community needs. With
the help of the team from Scott County Library, we have decided to focus on early literacy for our youth.
Developing literacy in early childhood plays a critical role in learning development. Literacy skills
essentially set the stage for future education goals parents and educator will implement, as well as
helping children grow academically. According to the Young Readers Foundation, reading is an exercise
for our mind. It helps kids calm down and relax and opening doors of knowledge to enlighten their
minds. Kids who read grow up to have better cognitive skills. Not only is reading vital to young children’s
development, but also providing a chance to connect with children while developing their brains.
Statistics show 1 in 2 lower income children start kindergarten without the language skills needed to
read. On a national average, 61% of low-income families have no children’s books in their home.
Although our library is located in downtown Georgetown, still many children don’t have access to the
library or don’t have transportation to a library. Several children have access to electronics for a reading
source, but they absorb and recall more information when reading from printed books instead of screen
technology.

LSC has located six areas where there are mini library locations called Little Free Library boxes. The Little
Free Library is a nonprofit organization based in St. Paul, Minnesota with a mission to be a catalyst for
building community, inspiring readers, and expanding book access for all through a global network of
volunteer-led Little Free Libraries. These LFL book-sharing boxes are open seven days a week, freely
accessible to all, removing barriers to book access. LFS grants no-cost Little Free Libraries full of books to
underserved urban, suburban, rural, and indigenous communities. Anyone can visit a Little Free Library
on their website or on their mobile app and find any global location there is a box. When a box is
ordered and placed, you must register the box on their website and it will be added to their map.



There are currently 6 library boxes throughout Scott County: 3 in various neighborhoods, Main St in
Georgetown, Stamping Ground, and Main St in Sadieville. Many families visit parks throughout the
spring, summer, fall and some nicer days in the winter. LSC would like to add four other Little Free
Library locations throughout the following parks: Brooking Park, Royal Springs Park, Scroggins Park, and
Buffalo Springs Park. Each location will include installation of a mini library and full-size bench. They
both will be secured on a concrete pad. The mini libraries will be ordered, built, and painted by LSC. We
will obtain the benches as well as the supplies to install both at ail locations. Each library will be painted
with identification of LSC along with a metal plate stating they were provided by Leadership Scott
County Class of 2023. The Scott County Library will fill the boxes and maintain them. The Scott County
Library recently partnered with Parks and Recreation to install a story walk along a walking path at
Brooking Park. Our library at Brooking Park will be at the conclusion of the story walk along with a bench
for reading and reflection.

Permission to proceed is contingent from, GSC Parks Director, Kim Rice for the installation until the
project is approved by the board. Scott County Library and Friends of the Library have graciously offered
to fill the boxes and the park will maintain them. Our budget is attached. Once funds are raised, we will
review what we have remaining. We would like to put money towards the purchase of the initial book
for the story walk at Brooking Park and add a sticker to the book stating they were provided by LSC Class
of 2023.

According to Author Amelia Brooks blog, The Critical Role of Literacy in Early Childhood Learning,
beginning to stack those literacy building blocks in early childhood has several benefits for children.
From education skills to emotional and social skills, implementing reading into their daily routine has
profound development effects. Children who have read in their lives early have been found to do far
better in school later compared to children who are not exposed to reading. Every child should
experience reading a paper book and visiting a library, even if it’s not the traditional brick and mortar
building and we want to make that possible for our children in Scott County.



Sources:

Importance of reading | Young Readers Foundation

Why Early Childhood Literacy Is So Important | The Carol Pufahl Literacy Foundation
(cpliteracyfoundation.org)

Reading to Children: The Far-Reaching Benefits of Reading to Your Kids (webmd.com)

First Book | Nonprofit Focused on Education Equity for Kids in Need

Reading Paper Vs. Computer Screen: Which Is Best For Studying? - GradePower Learning

Benefits & Importance of Reading to Children | Children's Bureau (all4kids.org)

Reading empowers: the importance of reading for students | Cambridge

About Us - Little Free Library

Importance of Early Literacy for Children | Education Article Blog (brainbuxa.com)




SPONSORS!
Ayl



B Csc PARKS

Growing strong roots for a healthy community

Our Mission Our Vision Our Goal

The Georgetown-Scott To be the state leader Goal 3.7
County Parks & in promoting

Recreation community health to improve
Department and well-being

;ont;nua“y stgves tz T eXIst.mg facn!ltles
TR plioeeiing
f t memorable parks opportunities

Continually strive

programs and facilities !
that meet the and recreation for future
increasing needs of our experiences and development.
growing community. activities for
everyone.




BEE W00 PrOPOSAL IE IR

We are proposing to add fitness room sponsorships to our current
sponsorship package for $10,000 per sponsor.

One (1) Sponsor per room, per year.

This sponsorship would provide the department with an opportunity
to update current fitness rooms while developing positive
relationships with local businesses. It is our goal to continually
strive to improve existing facilities, while encouraging an effective,
efficient working relationship with community organizations, the
school system, city, county and surrounding communities for the

benefit of the recreational needs of the community.




 BENEFITS J
 What will the sponsorship look like?

« All signage will be created in house to ensure it follows our branding
guidelines.

* GSC Parks & Recreation provided banner with Company/Organization

logo prominently displayed in chosen fitness room.

Distribution opportunity of one (1) branded brochure.

Company/Organization logo/name used in all fitness room specific print,

web, and social media promotions.

Featured in the P & R Happenings Newsletter

One (1) static/video advertisement to premier on Reach Screens for the full

year. Approximately 42,000 rotations and 2,340 visible minutes of

advertising. Annually for each display.




GSC Parks
State of
Aquatics

Bryan S. Parker

Aquatics Recreation Manager




Where are we now?

* As of February 20, 2023

* 15 Lifeguards (8 with hour restrictions of no more than 15 hours
per week)

* 4 Head Lifeguards (2 with hour restrictions of no more that 18
hours per week)



How did we get to this point?

* Disciplinary actions
* Hour Reductions due to hour cap

* Can work else where for more money and no out of pocket
expense.



What is Ideal to operate?

* Pavilion- operations require 8 Lifeguards per day.
* 2 Headguards per day

* SFAC- Operations require 14 Lifeguards per day.
* 1 Pool manager
* 1 Head Lifeguard

* KYHP- Operations require 3 Lifeguards per day.
* 1 Pool Manager
* 1 Head Lifeguard



_ |deal Operational Staff

* Lifeguards- 90-100

* Head Lifeguards- 10
* Pool Managers- 4

* Slide attendants- 10
* Cashiers- 8



oo =]

Recommendations

* Provide Lifeguard Training from March 2023-August 2023
Free to potential employees.

* Run Lifeguard classes twice a month from March to May and
once a month in June -August.
* Requirement efforts focused on the High Schools, Home

School Groups, and Georgetown Moms group. Via Social
Media, fliers and recruitment tables.



m What will it cost the department?

* To train potentially 80 Lifeguards will cost GSC Parks, $4,160
iIn Red Cross fees and supplies.

* The Aquatics Recreation Manger will teach the classes
instead of an hourly employee.



4th and 5t Grade Clinic




In Partnership with Scott County Schools

* April 16t
e April 23rd

e April 30th
e Additional Date Will Be Added

Sunday Sessions will last for 1.5 Hrs.

(30 minutes will be added for set up and
breakdown time)

Goal 6.3 - To identify underrepresented
groups and help them participate.




Coach / Rec Specialist

* GSC Parks would like to hire Coach Candace New
She will work an estimated 2.5 Hours each session
$20 an HR Rate ( x 10 Hrs = $200 for clinic)

She is an experienced coach with elementary age

Currently she coaches the Girls JV Basketball Team and assists with the
Varsity Team at Great Crossing

* GSC Parks Rec Specialist - 1.5 Hours each session x $12 x 6 HRS = $72
(Will be used to oosa:o:_._m check-in process)




* Intro/Warm Up

* Passing - Jump Stops, Triple Threat, Pass Fakes, Types of Passes
* Dribbling - Stationary, Obstacles, Directional Footwork

* Shooting - Form, Close Range, Lay Ups, Jump Shots

* Defense - Stance and Slides, Close Outs, Communication

* Rebounding - Boxing Out, Pivots, 1V1 Rebounding
* Small Sided Games/IQ - 1V1, 2V1, 3V2

e Skills Games




Participation Certificates

Game Winner Awards
(Supplied by DT Wells)




HOP Volunteer Program (Helping Our Parks)

Great Crossing Girls

Basketball Team

* Organizational Goal 3.5- The team will
volunteer under our HOP Program. We
will recruit them as volunteers to assist
Coach New with her skills clinic.

* Objective: To have them help build
relationships and encourage the
younger girls to continue their basketball
careers on into middle school and high
school levels in Scott County. They will
serve as mentors to the program.

ﬂa,»w( \

by Unknown Author is licensed under




Future Plans

This program will gauge interest in a girl's elementary age
program. We hope that the interest points us in the direction of
offering a Recreational Program in which we will offer sign ups
and have them join us for weekly sessions. They will pay for the
program to help recover.the cost of the coaches/instructors and so
that we can sustain the program and provide any additional
equipment or supplies needed.

by Unknown Author is licensed under




2022 SCYF League Year End

Beginning Balance

Registration Fees
Interest

Parks and Rec
Total Collected

Team Sideline

Webpay Refund - Registration
Registration Fee Refund
Insurance

USA Football

Helmet Decals

Tackle Jerseys

NFL Flag Jerseys

Riddell Helmets

Flag Officials

Fall Officials

Time Keepers

Trophies

Katherine Johnson
Advertisement Misc other
Total Expenses

Ending Balance

$9,863.37

§ Collected
$49,092.71
$0.37
$500

$49,593.08

Expenses
($699)
$ (761.24)
($50)
($3,812.00)
($145.00)
($1,811.25)
($11,335)
($11,165)
($2,320)
($2,460)
($14,274)
($2,510)
($1,470)
($150)

($981.25) (yard sign, banners, misc equipment)

($53,943.74)

$5,512.71 |Balance as of 12/31/2022

2022 SCYF Booster Year End

Beginning Balance

Sponsorships
Tournament
Concession Stand
Total Collected

State Filing

New Helmets
Reconditioned Helmets
Concession Stock
Other Misc Equipment
Field Maintenance
Concession Maintaenance
Spring Flag Jerseys
Tournament Trophies
Tournament T Shirts
Post Season Jerseys
Handouts for Players

Total Expenses

Ending Balance

$12,551.91

3§ Collected
$5,402.37
$9,054.50

$13,278.40

$27,735.27

Expenses

($3,725)
$0

($7,845)
($3,242)

($904)
($1,679)
($1,020)
($1,850)
($1,300)
($1,355)
($1,788)

($24,708.78)

$15,578.40 |Balance as of 12/31/2022

Scholarships 1 Spring

8 Fall
Year 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Tackle Registration 355 336 265 280 282 301
Growth 6% 27% -5% -1% -6%
Flag Registration 224 239 0 228 194 165
Growth -6% 5% Covid 18% 18%




Georgetown FC

2022 Annual Report




Financial

Balance January 1, 2022 ($127,185.06)
Balance December 31, 2022 ($131,417.94)
Total Registrations ($358,851.96)
Scholarships (§45,350.75)

Total Income ($368,196.89)

Estimated Net Gain ($4,232.88)



Lisle Road Soccer Complex Phase 1
Scoit County Govarnment

Facilities

e Anticipated Equipment Upgrades (Goals,
nets, barriers, office/concessions
equipment)

e Interim Use Space (80+ teams)

e Potential Expansions (Lights & turf)

e Increased Adult Usage

FINAL SCHEMATICI | (3 e

SCALE 1" = 1204



Georgetown Football Club Inc

Profit and Loss
January - December 2022

Income
Donations income
Fundraising Income
Intorest Incoma
Registration Fees Incoma
Regisiration Fees income - Recreational
Regisiration Fees Income - Satect
Tota) Registration Foes income
Sponsorship income
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT
Expenses
Admin Expense
Advertising and Promoation
Bank Service Charges
Coaching Fees
Computer and Internet Expense
DOC Exponse
Equipment
Feos Expense
Figi/Budding Rental
Meals and Entertainment
Merchant Fees
Office Supplies
Postaga & Delivery Expense
Professiona! Fees
Releres Foes
Releree Fees - Recreational
Refereo Foes - Selael
Total Roferce Fess
Repairs and Maintenance
Supplles
Tournament Expense - Select
Training Technology Expense
Travel Expense
Uncategorized Expensa
Uniforms - Coaches
Uniforms - Recreational
Unitarms - Select
“fotal Expensaes
NET OPERATING INCOME
NET INCOME

TOTAL

5.000,00
936.38
108.55

12,031.13
144,617.00
202,203.83
358,851.96

3.300.00

$368,196.89
$368,196.89

£.000.00
325.57
26.00
129.616.66
994,13
15.000,00
3,215.15
28,632.15
5,140.00
110,83
13,429.58
799.78
58.80
1,934.19
0.00
11,698.96
18,611.04
30,310.00
261.17
-57B.00
56,707.79
15,342.47
2,800.22
0.00
1,208.13
47,271.00
4,266.39
$363,964.01
$4.232.88

$4,232.89

Georgetown Football Club Inc

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2022
o TOTAL
ASSETS - .
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Stock Yards Checking xxxxxx 7780 131,417.94
Total Bank Accounts $131,417.94
Total Current Assots $131,417.94
TOTAL ASSETS $131,417.94
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Total Liabiiittes
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 89,702.96
Unrestricted Net Assets 37.4B2.10
Net income 4,232.88
Total Equity $131,417.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $131,417.94




Old Friends

1841 Paynes Depot Rd.
Georgetown, KY 40324
502-863-1775

June 14, 2021
To Whom it may concern;

Linda Riley organized and implemented our daffodil beautification
project here at Old Friends. The flowers are highly visible from the
road and we get many compliments about them. Linda worked very
hard getting volunteers to help with this, and she spent numerous
hours herself planting them. She has followed up each year to add
marker poles (so they don’'t get mowed until mid-June). She has
added extra bulbs and bone meal treatments to encourage growth. |
would highly recommend Linda for these projects. She is a daffodil
advocate!

Sylvia Stiller
Office Manager

m :E k ! t ﬁ.
s oo vy B} e g e ougeth) ke L2 0 v NS ReSed 09 Wanimamn

www.oldfriendsequine.org Federal EIN# 20-0049798




'\jg;ril 21,2019}” )
QWDQ' Pro—ge}{/ | aa ¢ V\Z;L
To whom it may concern: L*@He\( +o UL - o(’{’CO : }(’(‘el/\g (O
oL e

I would like to introduce myself to your staff. A retired physician, | have lived in Georgetown 20
years and am a member of Scott County Woman’s Club. This club has supported local
charities and service projects since 1938. You may be familiar with our service project, “I Dig
Scott County.” The purpose is to welcome our visitors and residents with beautiful plantings
along our roadways.

We could have never done our first planting at Old Friends Farm without the help and advice of
Sharon Flynt. About 2000 daffodil bulbs were planted with the help of Homemakers, Scott
County Middle School Students, volunteers, Tourism, and especially Jailer Derran Broyles work
crew.

We would like the next site to be “in your front yard,” over the rock wall visible from the busy
intersection of Hwy 25 and Hwy 32. About 500-1000 daffodils would be planted in a random
pattern. Daffodils were chosen because they are a Kentucky wildflower, they are hardy and
spread, and require NO maintenance. After the blooms die there should be no mowing for
about 6 weeks to allow the leaves to supply nutrients to the bulbs again.

There would be NO COST or LABOR to you. Filling out and signing the right-of-way State
Highway Encroachment Application would be all that is required. The application and its terms
and conditions are enclosed. Robert Baker is the KY Transportation District 7 Permit Engineer
that approves applications. As | mentioned in the above paragraph, no mowing is required for
about 6 weeks after the blooms die. This is an issue on page 3 of the application, #5.
“Perpetual maintenance of the encroachment is the responsibility of the permittee, its
successors and assigns, with the approval of the Department as required, UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED.”

I spoke with Mr. Baker this morning. He said there should be no issue with the state highway
continuing to mow this area. Signs would be provided to the area by me or my committee

to notify of the “No Mowing” time when the blooms die. They would also be taken down when
appropriate. He stated this has occurred other times before and the mowers are tuned into
some qualifiers and the signs. We have done the same thing at Old Friends Farm.

Contact me if you have other questions about the application, terms, and conditions. The bulb
planting would be last 2 weeks of October. It takes several months for applications to be
approved so it would be best to send it straight way. The application needs to be scanned and
put in PDF format, sent to Mr. Baker and 3 hard copies also need to be sent via US postal
service to him. Please email and mail to:

Robert Baker, KYTC D-7 Permit Engineer
RobertA.Baker@ky.gov

850-246-2355

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

800 Newtown Court

Lexington, KY. 40511

I'l quote Sharon Flynt as she shared her thoughts to Old Friends Farm manager Silvia Stiller in
a letter when we first started this roadway beautification project,... “The amazingly bright



yellow flower display of daffodils in the spring will indicate warmth of community and a sense
of place and belonging to visitors and passers-by. The planting will also create a positive
lasting impression of your establishment and Scott County/City of Georgetown, in general.”
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Linda Riley, M.D.
lioyuk@att.net
859-619-7721

102 Delissa Dr.
Georgetown, KY 40324



University of Kentucky :
% %‘oﬂgge 3%‘kngculture_.t Signed:
Food and Environmen ? ; ~
. s Cooperative Extension Service ) John Bell, Cjjairperson
Scott Coupty Exteﬁon District ic:ﬁ'
s oo

Extension Notes ]
h I fl kv.ed Sharon Flynt, Agent for HOl’tchIture
scott.ca.uky.edu Sharon Flynt, Agent sflynt@uky.edu DATE: August 30,2019

HORTICULTURE

Highway Beautification Site —
Longitude 842 34’ 04.2” W and Latitude 382 14’ 19.0” N
Project Description: Spring bulb planting at the Scott County Cooperative Extension office — adjacent to the

existing rock wall on the corner of Highway 32 and Highway 25 North. Total bulb planting area will be 9’ x 35’
curved bed {will follow the curve of the rock wall) or 315 square feet. See attached photo.

4019

Muscari aucheri, known by the common name of Grape Hyacinths, will be planted at the Hwy 32/Hwy 25 site. {Longitude 842
34’ 04.2” W and Latitude 382 14’ 19.0” N). Growth, bloom and foliage fade for the muscari species occurs within an
approximately 1 to 2 month period and at a time when generally turf is not actively growing.

In the fall, bulbs will be no-till planted 5" deep and 3" to 4" apart. The no-till planting hole will only disturb the ground ina 2
to 3” circumference around the bulb. After installation, the planting may be mowed as needed.

In early spring, (late February-mid March) growth initiation will begin. You can expect bulbs to be in full bloom for 3 to 4
weeks. After the flowers fade, it will be important to leave the foliage clumps to wither and brown on their own, to allow
storage of “food” which initiates next year’s growth and blooming. In the event mowing is needed, removable stakes will be
placed around the bed to let mowers know that the installation should be left unmowed. Beginning in mid- April, mowing the
area may begin and stakes will be removed. Of course growth initiation, bloom and leaf die back depend on the soil
temperatures for that spring, so all dates are approximate.

The bulb installation will add a nice color pop after a dreary winter on this busy corner every year for many years to come.

Color Band width Bulb Type Bloom Time

and length {Approximate) Characteristics

3'x35 Muscari aucheri Late February Solid blue; conical
‘Blue Magic’ through late - raceme-like flowers, 6 “

nine bulbs March/April for tall

per square

foot 3 weeks

3'x35’ Muscari aucheri Late February Bi-¢olor: blue/white;
‘Ocean Magic’ through late conical raceme-like

nine bulbs ! March/April flowers, 6 “ tall

per square

foot 3 weeks

3’x35’ Muscari aucheri * | Late February Solid white; conical

through late raceme-like flowers, 6 “

nine bulbs ‘White Magic’ March/April tall

per square

foot 3 weeks

Educational programs of the Kenfucky Cooperative Extension Service serve all people regardless of economic or social status and will not discriminate on
the basis of race, color, ethnic origin, national origin, creed, religion, political befief, sex, sexual crientation, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy,
marital status, genetic information, age, veteran status, or physical or mental disability

“ -



A e
e TR

[|em 320l 3L}
40 annd ay] 8uimo||oy
193 GE A 199} 6

Al ‘Um01281099 ‘peOY [BUUPUD) OETT

30140 UoIsuaIX3 dAleIadoo) AJUnos 13035

TR

Tyl




From? Lirida Riley lindajoyuk@gmail.com & #
Subiact: Some additional bulbs at the site already approved
Date: July 12, 2022 at 3:49 PM
To: Daffodil Robert A Baker Encroachment Application RobertA.Baker@ky.gov, Daffodil Mathew Bland State Hwy District 7
Matthew.Bland@ky.gov
Bec: Linda Riley lindajoyuk@gmail.com

121 aw L

Hello,

This is the intersection of Hwy 25 and 32 in Georgetown, KY. It is in front of the Scott
County UK Cooperative Extension Office. Sharon Flynt (horticulture director of the
Extension Office) and | sent in the original highway encroachment plan that you OK'd a
few years ago before the pandemic. You waived the bond issue. We would like to add
some daffodil bulbs to this site also. Access to this area is from the Extension Office
grounds,...not the highways. To prevent mowing for a few weeks after the blooms die,
we would follow Mr. Bland’s previous recommendation and put up a few non-obtrusive
grey thin fiberglass electric fence posts (without the electric tape between them) to
prevent mowing until the bulbs are replenished by the leaves. This is the procedure we
are already following. There would be about 100 bulbs on either side of these grape
hyacinths. | sent you a picture a few weeks ago of the 5000 we planted for the First
Responders’ Memorial Garden by the hospital along Lexington Rd. coming into
Georgetown. Do we have to submit an entirely new plan for this same area already OK’d
with the same care and treatment? Can we proceed to plant about 200 bulbs in the fall?



As you may remember, we planted 2000 along Hwy 62 in front of Old Friends Farm in

~..Scott County. This will be a very small amount of bulbs by comparison. Thank you for

your time.

Daffodil Woman,
Linda Riley
lindajoyuk@gmail.com
859-619-7721



From: Bdker, Robert A (KYTC-D07) RobertA.Baker@ky.gov &
_Subject: RE: Some additional bulbs at the site already approved
© Date: July 14, 2022 at 9:08 AM
To: Linda Riley lindajoyuk@gmail.com, Bland, Matthew A (KYTC-D07) Matthew.Bland@ky.gov

Linda,
You may proceed with the new plantings. A new submittal is not required.

Thanks,
Robert A. Baker, P.E.

KYTC, District 7 Permit Engineer
800 Newtown Court
Lexington, KY 40511

Office: (859) 246-2355
Email:

From: Linda Riley <lindajoyuk@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Baker, Robert A (KYTC D07) <RobertA.Baker @ky.gov>; Bland, Matthew A (KYTC-
D07) <Matthew.Bland@ky.gov>

Subject: Some additional bulbs at the site already approved

Y




From: Baker, Robert A (KYTC-D07) RobertA.Baker@ky.gov &

Subject: RE: How many feet is the state easement from the road? L
Date: February 3, 2023 at 9:43 AM <y \({ V
To: Linda Riley lindajoyuk@gmail.com W ol w

33 |
Ms. Riley, {()\MAW 9\5

Attached are the plans showing the R/W line. Circled in red are the offsets for the survey
markers. Along KY 32, the offset is 80’ from the centerline of the roadway. On US 25 it
looks like 35’ from the centerline. KYTC does not give permission to mow on ROW.
However, some do to keep the property looking nice. They do so at their own accord. '|
would not know who does the mowing in the area. | hope this helps.

Thanks,
Robert A. Baker, P.E.

KYTC, District 7 Permit Engineer
800 Newtown Court
Lexington, KY 40511

Office: (859) 246-2355
Email: RoberiA.Baker @ky.gov

From: Linda Riley <lindajoyuk@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Baker, Robert A (KYTC-D07) <RobertA.Baker@ky.gov>
Subject: How many feet is the state easement from the road?

Hello Mr. Baker,

Linda Riley here. Last July you approved us for planting additional daffodils in this area of
the intersection of Hwy 25 and Hwy 32 in Georgetown, KY. The Parks and Recreation
Department of Georgetown also does some mowing in this area. Who is actually
responsible for mowing? | assume Parks and Recreation owns the land. How many feet
is the state easement from the road? Thanks

Linda Riley

lindajoyuk@gmail.com



B Tl |8 ‘
: sl oy b _.
T m 1 _ “ elc “ ..m.,“
TN EEE . il ¢
S 4l b BB Bidls Ha o
X049 0 i 0t i ﬂ__
: Al e @ 1o '
| — ‘.(Ot; M. ¢ : " “ i . u
“ -r‘_g_ b ,mwo,& ] ] ,EHS..? TVI93dS * Fm&mh
A6 O R e ] b [ (2EAN HOLIINNOD HLYON eidedicbnl <l
i n » 1 o R i ] Q.F § s . »
“, * AREXE ot S NOLLOMMLSNOO ON3 O RS
il ....st“ R b8IIEB+0I VLS
4 3 \ ; “m L ANE
t s i H LS wegy .
’ M—m e i L I ! i .m 08.8N+.v9 —Zm - M3dVL Yy
B Wil 0 =R — : WO09°E My
d Q _ .“ .-. [ ) wmo y m swu g.?ﬂ 5 g Som
{ ,.....ﬂ_..q ..w x // ey N
u '\ o (,0S*L62) "
H v W.O
w _&, il = Hasedo —— xx)
E=a m : l.o-l!....vcncantllrloo: 7 E,
i " k e ———_ ¥ W7y m&m
det A m d 3 | 4 ..l.f.!.c.laf':l
T —
e “ Y —
1 . m”n—fp_ 7&4.,5 ]
8 IN A

b




@ Department of the Treasury Date:

Internal Revenue Service 12/09/2022

Tax Exempt and Government Entities Employer ID number:
P.O. Box 2508 88-2923629

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to contact:
Name: Jennifer Wu

ID number: 10060
Telephone; 877-829-5500

GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB INC Accounting period ending:
120 TRAVIS WAY December 31
GEORGETOWN, KY 40324 Public charity status:
509(a)(2)
Form 880/ 990-EZ / 990-N required:
Yes

Effective date of exemption:
December 7, 2022
Contribution deductibility:
Yes
Addendum applies:
No
DLN:
26053594004762

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code
(IRC) Section 501(c)(3). Donors can deduct contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also
qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This
letter could help resolve questions on your exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c)(3) are further classified as either public charities or private
foundations. We determined you're a public charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form 990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show
you're required to file an annual information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form
990-N, the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt
status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part of
this letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities.
Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

Sincerely,

Wa A . Nl
Stephen A. Martin

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (Rev. 2-2020)
Catalog Number 35152P



@IR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 12-07-2022

Employer Identification Number:
92-1268482

Form: S8-4

Number of this notice: CCP 575 E
GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB INC
120 TRAVIS WAY
GEORGETOWN, KY 40324 For assistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned
you EIN $2-1268482. This EIN will identify your entity, accounts, tax returns, tax
returns, and documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your
permanent records.

Taxpayers request an EIN for business and tax purposes. Some taxpayers receive CP575
notices when another person has stolen their identity and are cperating using their
information. If you did mot apply for this EIN, please contact us at the phone number
or address listed on the top of this notice.

When filing tax documents, making payments, or replying to any related correspondence,
it is very important that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown
above. Any variation may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in
your account, or even cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is
not correct as shown above, please make the correction using the attached tear-off stub
and return it to us.

When you submitted your application for an EIN, you checked the box indicating
you are a non-profit organization. Assigning an EIN does not grant tax-exempt status
to non-profit organizations. Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your
organizaticn, has details on the application process, as well as information on
returns you may need to file. To apply for recognition of tax-exempt status,
organizations must complete an application on one of the following forms: Form 1023,
Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code; Form 1023-EZ, Streamlined Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code; Form 1024, Application for Recognition Under
Section 501(a); or Form 1024-A, Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section
501 (c) (4) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Nearly all organizations claiming tax-exempt status must file a Form 990-series
annual information return (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) or notice (Form 990-N)
beginning with the year they legally form, even if they have not yet applied for or
received recognition of tax-exempt status.

If you become tax-exempt, you will lose tax-exempt status if you fail to file a
required return or notice for three consecutive years, unless a filing exception applies
to you (search www.irs.gov for Annual Exempt Organization Return: Who Must File). We start
calculating this three-year period from the tax year we assigned the EIN to you. If that
first tax year isn't a full twelve months, you're still responsible for submitting a
return for that year. If you didn't legally form in the same tax vear in which you
obtained your EIN, contact us at the phone number or address listed at the top of this
letter. For the most current information on your filing requirements and other important
information, visit www.irs.gov/charities.



(IRS USE ONLY) 575E 12-07-2022 GEOR O 99389999999 88-4

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you. You
may give a copy of this document to anyone asking for proof of your EIN.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.
* Provide future officers of your organization with a copy of this notice.

Your name control associated with this EIN is GEOR. You will need to provide
this information along with your EIN, if you file your returns electronically.

Safeguard your EIN by referring to Publication 4557, Safeguarding Taxpayer
Data: A Guide for Your Business.

You can get any of the forms or publications mentioned in this letter by
visiting our website at www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM
(800-829-3676) .

If you have questions about your EIN, you can contact us at the phone number or
address listed at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub at
the bottom of this notice and include it with your letter.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 E (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
80 we may identify your account. Please CP 575 E
correct any errors in your name or address.

9999999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 12-07-2022
( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 92-1268482

FORM: SS5-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE GEORGETOWN CRICKET CLUB INC
CINCINNATI OCH 459899-0023 120 TRAVIS WAY

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII”III"IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII GEORGETOWN’ KY 40324



’ —_—

NAOI |

Commonwealth of Kentucky e

Michael G. Adams, Secretary of State secretary of state

Received and Filed
12/7/2022 3:59:59 PM

Michael G. Adams Fee receipt: $8.00
Secretary of State . .
P. 0. Box 718 Articles of Incorporation NAI
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Non-profit Corporation

(502) 564-3490
http://mww.sos.ky.gov

For the purposes of forming a non-profit corporation in Kentucky pursuant to KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned
incorporator hereby submits the following Articles of Incoporation to the Office of the Secretary of State for
filing:
Article I: The name of the company is
Georgetown Cricket Club, Inc

Article II: The street address of the company's initial registered office in Kentucky is

120 Travis Way, Georgetown, KY 40324
and the name of the initial registered agent at that address is Hitesh Sheth
Article III: The mailing address of the company's initial principal office is

120 Travis Way, Georgetown, KY 40324

Article IV: The name and mailing address of each incorporator is

Sam L Waninger 1018 Ival James Blvd Ste B, Richmond, KY 40475

Article V: The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is 3. The name and mailing address
of each director is

Hitesh Sheth 120 Travis Way, Georgetown, KY 40324
Nikhil Patel 750 Newtown Ct, Lexington, KY 40511
Hitesh Bhavsar 1937 Paris Pike, Georgetown , KY 40324

Article VI: The purpose of the company is: The Organization plans to host camps and events to help grow the
popularity of Cricket in Georgetown Kentucky in partnership with Georgetown Scott County Parks and
Recreation. The Organization is organized exclusively for this charitable purpose. All services will be performed
by the board members. The services will take place in Georgetown, Kentucky on fields provided by Georgetown
Scott County Parks and Recreation. 100 percent of the time of the board members of the Organization will go
towards planning and running the Organization. The Organization will be funded by donations and
contributions from Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation. If interest grows enough to warrant a league
dues would also be earned and applied towards the purpose.

Upon dissolution of the Organization, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the
meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Executed by the Incorporator on Wednesday, December 7, 2022

Name of incorporator: Sam L Waninger



. =

Commonwealth of Kentucky oae.09

Michael G. Adams, Secretary of State secretary of state
Received and Filed

NAOI

12/7/2022 3:59:59 PM

Michael G. Adams Fee receipt: $8.00

Secretary of State . .
P. 0. Box 718 Articles of Incorporation NAI

Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Non-profit Corporation
(502) 564-3490
http://www.sos.ky.gov

Signature of individual signing on behalf of Incorporator: Sam L
Waninger

I, Hitesh Sheth, consent to serve as the Registered Agent on behalf of the
corporation.

Signature of Registered Agent or individual signing on behalf of the
company serving as Registered Agent:

Hitesh Sheth



